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Professor Bruce W. von Zellen, Ph.D.
florthern Illinois University

DeKalb, Illinois 60115

Dear Dr. von Zellen:

This is in response to your letter dated Juni. 25, 1979 to Dr. Hendrie
which requested that an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) be
prepared prior to the chemical decontamination of Dresden fiuclear
Power Station Unit No. 1. We are currently reviewing the need for
such an impact statement for the decontamination as a result of a
petition by Mrs. Kay Drey dated March 10, 1979.

A copy of our response to Mrs. Drey and the related Federal Register
notice are enclosed for your infomation. Please be assured that
the Dresden decontamination will not go forth until the need for an
Environmental Impact Statement is resolved.

We will provide you with copies of our decision on this matter when
we have completed our review,

incerely, -

,

I (

k'N ,

arrell G. Eisenhut Acting Director
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosures:
As stated
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Ms. ray Drey
515 ' dest Point Avenue -

University City,14f ssouri 63130

Decr fis. Drey: '

This letter is sent to acknowledge receipt of your petition dated - ~~~ ~
f: arch 19. 1979. asking that en Environmental Inpact St 3 tenent be
prepared on the propose:i decontamination experirents at Dresden !L'uclear Power Staticr. Unit 1. designed to flush ra ficac:i ve i

corrosion products froa portions of the facility's piping. Your i
request is being treated under the procedures specified in 10 CFP. !
2.206 of the Cornission's regulations ar.1 accordingif, we will !-

infor.m you of our decision on your- recuest within a reasonab'e '

tine. Enclosed for your infor,ation is a copy of the noticc
recarding your requc-st that will be filed for publication with -g

the Office of the Federal Register.

Sincere'ly. ~}-
. Original Signed By I'

Roger S. Boy d
.,

Ilarold R. Denton Director .

'

Office of 6'uclear Peactor Pegulation
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"r. Cordell P.eed
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Assistant Vice Presi&'' j F
Comom:calth Edison Cor:pany 'n*

P. O. Cox 767 r
Chicago Illinois C069'
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# C I[p 'hMr. Paul Petit ''

t)Departaent of Energy
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fiail Stop B 107 L
Washington, D. C. 20545
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